Response to Questions and Comments to Solicitation NNH04509278R for Sponsored Research and Education Support Services (SRESS)

Part 2

Questions 1: Section L.7 requires the offeror and subcontractors who will in excess of 10 percent of the prime contractor’s total potential value to submit their total compensation plan in accordance with the instructions within Section L. Section L.9.3, Subfactor C, requires the compensation plan to be presented in the Mission Suitability Proposal. This offeror and other subcontractors consider their compensation plans to be company proprietary information. Request consideration for the submission of compensation plans within the offeror’s and subcontractor’s Cost Proposal.
Response:  Refer to provision 52.215-1 (INSTRUCTIONS TO OFFERORS—COMPETIVE ACQUISITION) (JAN 2004) of this solicitation for marking instructions regarding information that the offeror does not want disclosed.  The full text to this provision can be found at  www.arnet.gov/far/
Questions 2: Section L.10 defines subcontractors as those firms who are expected to exceed $250,000.00 per RTO. Section L.11.1 speaks of past performance in terms of contracts/subcontracts in excess of $500,000.00 awarded within the past 5 years.

Section L.11.1j speaks of subcontractor terminated contracts/subcontracts valued in excess $500,000.00. Will the government accept subcontractor past performance information required by Section L.11.1 valued at $250,000.00 rather than $500,000.00?
Response:  L.10 addresses cost proposal information required for cost evaluation only. 

                    L.11.1 The value is $500,000 for both contracts and subcontracts.  However, 

                    this language is changed in accordance with amendment 2 to the solicitation 

                    as follows:

                   Offerors and any proposed significant subcontractor(s) [defined as any 

                   subcontract that is likely to exceed $250,000] and/or teaming partner(s) shall 

                   furnish the following information for all relevant contracts (completed and 

                   ongoing) over $500,000 in value which your company has had within the last 

                   5 years.

       L.11.1j  is deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following as shown in

                   amendment 2 to the solicitation.  


                   Offerors and any proposed significant subcontractor(s) and/or teaming 
                   partner(s) who will perform major (valued at more than $250,000) or critical 
                   aspects of this requirement, shall furnish the following information for any 
                   contracts terminated (partial or complete) within the past 5 years and basis for
                    termination (convenience or default).  Include the contract number, name, 
                    address, and telephone number of the terminating officer (please verify 
                    telephone numbers).  Include contracts that were "descoped" by the customer 
                    because of performance or cost problems.

Questions 3: Section L.11.2 states the offeror/subcontractor must advise those customers completing the past performance questionnaire due date. The first page of the Past Performance Questionnaire states it must be received by GSFC within 30 days of issuance other RFP: RFP issued June 9, 2004, questionnaire due NLT 9 July, 2004. Proposal due date has been changed to 19 July 2004. Are Past Performance Questionnaires now for receipt by GSFC NLT 19 July 2004?

Response:  Past Performance Questionnaires are due by July 16, 2004.
Questions 4: Section K.4 (b) (ii) of the solicitation addresses joint ventures in conjunction with HUB Zone small business concerns. In that the solicitation is set-aside for 8(a) concerns, should not this provision regarding joint ventures be replaced and rewritten in terms of 8(a) small business concerns?
Response:  Refer to paragraph (b)(2) of this provision for small disadvantaged business certification.  Additionally, provision I.6 NOTIFICATION OF COMPETITION LIMITED TO ELIGLE 8(a) CONCERNS (52.219-18) (JUNE 2003)(DEVIATION)  paragraph (b) of this solicitation states “By submission of its offer, the Offeror represents that it meets all of the criteria set forth in paragraph (a) of this clause.

Questions 5: The last bullet under L.10, 1, ( c) – BOE, asks for a breakdown of overhead and G&A pools. Request clarification. What information is the Government seeking? Will a listing of cost elements comprising corporate overhead and G&A pools will be sufficient?

Response:  A listing of cost elements comprising corporate overhead and G&A pools and how the percentage is calculated will be sufficient.
Questions 6: Representative Task Orders (RTOs) identify various sites where reviews, workshops, and conferences will be held. The RTOs also identify the number of travelers. Are offerors required to include travel/perdiem costs? If yes, please indicate the travel city of origin.
Response:  Yes. The cities of origin are shown in each RTO.  Also, refer to Provision L.10(b) REPRESENTATIVE TASK ORDER (RTO) Cost for additional instructions.  
Question 7:  What programming language is used to build the NSPIRES (NASA Solicitation & Proposal Integrated Review & Evaluation System)? 

Response:  Java 2 Enterprise Edition (J2EE)

Question 8:       What database does NSPIRES use?

Response:  Oracle 9

Question 9:       What database does the current client-sever based system, SYS-EYFUS (SYStem for codes E, Y, F, U, and S)?

Response:  MS SQL Server 6.5

Question 10:       What programming language does SYS-EYFUS require?
Response:   ColdFusion 4.5 & PowerBuilder 5.0
Question 11:  Over the years, the Federal Government has placed greater emphasis on awards of Performance-Based Contracts, therefore, applying greater scrutiny on Contractor’s recent relevant past performance.  The answer, it seems to be, is how well have contractors accomplished very similar work completed in a one to five-year period. Your answer in paragraph 2 of your response appears not to be in keeping with the goal to evaluate recent experience and performance.  Based on your answer, a firm could currently be performing in the sixth year of a seven-year GSA or ten-year NASA contract and the work would be excluded because the contract was awarded more than five years ago.  We respectfully request that you reconsider your answer.

Response:  The Language is changed.  See Amendment 2.
Question 12:  The RFP limits the Technical Proposal to 75 pages.  Amendment 1 includes fairly significant additional SOW requirements related to Code U; however, the page count was not increased.  Without some increase in pages, there is concern that the RFP essentially limits offerors in being able to address all of the SOW requirements in anything but the most general terms. 

Response:  Amendment 1 provided examples to clarify the nature of the work that could be ordered for under paragraph 4.5 of the SOW.  No additional requirements have been added.  Based on the aforementioned, no change to the page count is needed.  
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